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Our IntentOur Intent

Define Define ““terrorismterrorism”” and and ““homeland securityhomeland security””
Highlight our three organizationsHighlight our three organizations
Describe a variety of the major information Describe a variety of the major information 
sources useful for researching these topicssources useful for researching these topics



Terrorism:  What is it?Terrorism:  What is it?

““War on TerrorismWar on Terrorism”” –– yesterdayyesterday’’s definition!  s definition!  
Many policymakers steering clear of phraseMany policymakers steering clear of phrase
Other concepts coming into vogueOther concepts coming into vogue

State Dept (since 1983)State Dept (since 1983)
““premeditated, politically motivated violence perpetrated premeditated, politically motivated violence perpetrated 
against noncombatant targetsagainst noncombatant targets……usually intended to influence usually intended to influence 
an audiencean audience””

Terrorism (courtesy Terrorism (courtesy Oxford English DictionaryOxford English Dictionary):  ):  
““A system of terror.A system of terror.””
““A policy intended to strike with terror those against whom it A policy intended to strike with terror those against whom it 
is adopted; the employment of methods of intimidation; the is adopted; the employment of methods of intimidation; the 
fact of terrorizing or condition of being terrorized.fact of terrorizing or condition of being terrorized.””



Homeland Security:  What is it?Homeland Security:  What is it?

Difficult to define!Difficult to define!
Any definition freighted with administrative and emotional Any definition freighted with administrative and emotional 
entanglementsentanglements
Homeland SecurityHomeland Security

EO13228 EO13228 [2001][2001] ““To deter, prepare for, prevent, protect against, respond To deter, prepare for, prevent, protect against, respond 
to, and recover from terrorist attacksto, and recover from terrorist attacks…”…”
Latest HS strategy document Latest HS strategy document [2007][2007] “…“…a concerted national effort to a concerted national effort to 
prevent terrorist attacks prevent terrorist attacks withinwithin the United States, reduce Americathe United States, reduce America’’s s 
vulnerability to terrorism, and minimize the damage and recover vulnerability to terrorism, and minimize the damage and recover from from 
attacks that do occur.attacks that do occur.”” [DHS responsibility][DHS responsibility]

Homeland DefenseHomeland Defense
DoD  HD strategy document DoD  HD strategy document [2005][2005] –– ““The protection of U.S. The protection of U.S. 
sovereignty, sovereignty, terrorityterrority, domestic population, and critical infrastructure , domestic population, and critical infrastructure 
against against externalexternal threats and aggressions, or other threats as directed by threats and aggressions, or other threats as directed by 
the President .the President .”” [DoD responsibility][DoD responsibility]

DoD provides DoD provides civil supportcivil support ““for domestic emergencies and for designated for domestic emergencies and for designated 
law enforcement and other activities.law enforcement and other activities.””



Department of Homeland Security*Department of Homeland Security*

Created January 24, 2003Created January 24, 2003
Merged 22 existing government agencies, Merged 22 existing government agencies, 
bureaus, offices and units into onebureaus, offices and units into one
Organized as five directorates:Organized as five directorates:

Border and Transportation SecurityBorder and Transportation Security
Emergency Preparedness and ResponseEmergency Preparedness and Response
Science and TechnologyScience and Technology
Information Analysis & Infrastructure ProtectionInformation Analysis & Infrastructure Protection
Management Management 

*Office of Homeland Security was created October 8, 2001 [EO 13228]



Major Departments Transferring Major Departments Transferring 
Responsibilities to DHSResponsibilities to DHS

Department of Agriculture (2)Department of Agriculture (2)
Department of Commerce (3)Department of Commerce (3)
Department of Defense (2)Department of Defense (2)
Department of Energy (9)Department of Energy (9)
Department of Health & Human Services (4)Department of Health & Human Services (4)
Department of Justice (6)Department of Justice (6)
Department of State (1)Department of State (1)
Department of Transportation (2)Department of Transportation (2)
Department of the Treasury (3)Department of the Treasury (3)



Departments & Agencies Retaining Departments & Agencies Retaining 
ResponsibilitiesResponsibilities

Central Intelligence AgencyCentral Intelligence Agency
Department of DefenseDepartment of Defense

Assistant Secretary for Homeland DefenseAssistant Secretary for Homeland Defense
Department of Health & Human ServicesDepartment of Health & Human Services

Assistant Secretary for Preparedness & Assistant Secretary for Preparedness & 
Response Response 
Centers for Disease Control & PreventionCenters for Disease Control & Prevention

Department of EnergyDepartment of Energy
Undersecretary for Nuclear SecurityUndersecretary for Nuclear Security

Department of JusticeDepartment of Justice
Assistant Attorney General for National Assistant Attorney General for National 
SecuritySecurity
Federal Bureau of InvestigationFederal Bureau of Investigation

Department of StateDepartment of State
Coordinator for Counterterrorism Coordinator for Counterterrorism 

Department of TransportationDepartment of Transportation
Director of Intelligence, Security & Director of Intelligence, Security & 
Emergency ResponseEmergency Response

Department of the TreasuryDepartment of the Treasury
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Critical Deputy Assistant Secretary for Critical 
Infrastructure ProtectionInfrastructure Protection
Undersecretary for Terrorism and Financial Undersecretary for Terrorism and Financial 
CrimesCrimes

Environmental Protection AgencyEnvironmental Protection Agency
Associate Administrator for Homeland Associate Administrator for Homeland 
SecuritySecurity

Office of the Director of National Office of the Director of National 
IntelligenceIntelligence



Homeland Security Digital LibraryHomeland Security Digital Library

https://https://www.hsdl.orgwww.hsdl.org

https://www.hsdl.org/


HSDL Mission & ContentHSDL Mission & Content

Funded by the DHS National Preparedness Funded by the DHS National Preparedness 
Directorate, our mission is to support local, state, tribal Directorate, our mission is to support local, state, tribal 
and federal analysis and decisionand federal analysis and decision--making needs and making needs and 
assist academics of all disciplines in homeland defense assist academics of all disciplines in homeland defense 
and security related research.and security related research.

The collection provides quick access to important U.S. The collection provides quick access to important U.S. 
policy documents, presidential directives, and national policy documents, presidential directives, and national 
strategy documents as well as specialized resources such strategy documents as well as specialized resources such 
as theses and reports from various universities, as theses and reports from various universities, 
organizations as well as local and state agencies. organizations as well as local and state agencies. 



Who Can Access?Who Can Access?

MilitaryMilitary
GovernmentGovernment
Law EnforcementLaw Enforcement
Emergency ManagementEmergency Management
Public Health agenciesPublic Health agencies
Educational institutions with HS curriculumEducational institutions with HS curriculum
Depositories Depositories –– NEWNEW GPO PartnershipGPO Partnership
Others as appropriateOthers as appropriate



Front PageFront Page



Advanced Search Advanced Search -- OptionsOptions

Google-
like

refine 
options



Search ResultsSearch Results

Access 
hits or 
refine by:

•Publisher 

•Format

•Language

•Author



Policy & Strategy Focused SectionPolicy & Strategy Focused Section

•CRS

•GAO

•Policy

•Strategy

•Legislation

•EOs

•Directives

•NPS 
theses



Featured DocumentsFeatured Documents



Newsletters etc.Newsletters etc.



Blog Blog –– On the On the HomefrontHomefront



Restricted SectionRestricted Section



My Lists (Tags)My Lists (Tags)



www.mipt.org

http://www.mipt.org/


• MIPT was created following the Oklahoma City 
bombing.

• MIPT is a non-profit, nationally recognized think tank 
creating state-of-the-art knowledge bases and sharing 
information on terrorism.

• MIPT’s mission is to counter terrorism through 
knowledge. 

• Congress directed MIPT to act as “a national point of 
contact for antiterrorism information sharing” and to 
“conduct research into the social and political causes 
and effects of terrorism.”

Mission



• MIPT’s early research centered on technical projects addressing 
the needs of responders in a number of areas:

• Explosives Detectors and Countermeasures

• Chemical and Biological Detectors

• Personal Protective Equipment

• Forensics

• Mental Health

• Communications

• Critical Infrastructure Protection

• Bioterrorism Exercises

• Law and Counterterrorism Policy

• National Preparedness Studies

History



• MIPT moved from the Department of Justice to the Department of 
Homeland Security following its creation.

• Under DHS, MIPT has increasingly focused on information 
sharing through its four major websites:

• MIPT.org/Terrorism Information Center (TIC)

• Lessons Learned Information Sharing (LLIS)

• Responder Knowledge Base (RKB)

• Terrorism Knowledge Base (TKB)

Information Sharing

http://www.terrorisminfo.mipt.org/
https://www.llis.dhs.gov/
https://www.rkb.mipt.org/
http://www.tkb.org/


Terrorism Information CenterTerrorism Information Center

www.terrorisminfo.mipt.org

http://www.mipt.org/


TIC offers access to:

• 5,000+ books and reports 

• Interlibrary loan and direct mail

• Email and phone reference services

• Complete sets of State Department 
and FBI terrorism reports

• Complete sets of terrorism journals

• Databases on university courses, 
training, and conferences

• Hundreds of al Qaeda training and 
propaganda videos

TIC Materials and Services



TIC Databases

• MIPT’s Terrorism Information Center 
also offers free digital access to two major 
security databases.

• The EBSCO International Security & 
Counter Terrorism Reference Center 
includes over 1.3M full-text items as well 
as many journals.

• The Thomson/Gale “War and 
Terrorism Collection” also has over 1.2M 
full-text items on these topics.



Lessons Learned Information Lessons Learned Information 
SharingSharing

www.llis.gov

http://www.mipt.org/


• LLIS.gov is the official 
repository of lessons learned 
for DHS.

• It is a password-protected site 
that acts as a national 
network of nearly 40,000 
emergency responders and 
others in the homeland 
security community.

Lessons Learned Information Sharing



• LLIS.gov includes nearly 
10,000 documents.

• It has over 1,000 lessons 
learned, best practices, and 
after action reports.

• LLIS also includes over 1,300 
emergency operations plans 
from the Federal, State, and 
local levels.

LLIS Materials



• LLIS also includes over a 
dozen special topics pages 
that bring together plans, 
policies, and other data.

• These cover hurricanes, 
pandemic flu, radiological 
devices, mass evacuations, 
school emergencies, transit 
security, and more.

LLIS Special Topics Pages



DHS Guidance

•LLIS includes major DHS 
guidelines and policy 
documents, and members are 
sometimes allowed to comment 
on them online.

•These include the National 
Preparedness Guidelines, draft 
National Response Framework, 
and Target Capabilities List.  
The site also features the 
Homeland Security Grant 
Program Resource Center.



Fusion Centers and Centers of Excellence

•LLIS includes a subportal
focused specifically on fusion 
centers, called the Fusion Process 
Technical Assistance Program 
Resource Center.  

•The site also has a section on 
DHS Centers of Excellence, based 
at leading educational 
institutions. These centers provide 
places for researchers to 
collaborate on homeland security 
solutions.



Responder Knowledge BaseResponder Knowledge Base®®

www.rkb.mipt.org

http://www.mipt.org/


• RKB provides emergency 
responders, purchasers, and 
planners with a trusted, 
integrated, on-line source of 
information on products, 
certifications, standards, 
grants, and other 
equipment-related 
information.

• The site is endorsed by 
more than ten major 
responder associations

Responder Knowledge Base



• RKB developed from a 
technological gap analysis 
called Project Responder.

• This effort found that 
responders had insufficient 
knowledge about existing 
capabilities and little input 
into national research and 
development activities.

Project Responder



RKB answers these questions:

• What’s out there?

• Has it been tested?

• To what standard?

• What training is needed?

• How do I pay for it?

• Who else is using it?

RKB Answers



• RKB has information on 
over 4,600 products, 
including their operational, 
physical, and logistical 
characteristics as well as 
special requirements. 

• Where applicable, these 
items are linked to 
standards, third-party 
certifications, and related 
products and training.

RKB Content



RKB Membership

•RKB includes over 60,000 
members.  The majority of 
these are emergency response 
and procurement officials.

•The site also has over 1,000 
vendor representatives.

•RKB responder members 
can connect with other 
responders to discuss 
equipment.



AEL and SEL

•RKB hosts a copy of the DHS 
Authorized Equipment List 
(AEL), which lists generic 
equipment that is allowable 
under DHS grant programs.

•The site also includes the 
Standardized Equipment List 
(SEL), which describes the 
minimum equipment needed 
for a WMD response.  An 
integrated display of the AEL 
and SEL is also available. 



Grant Info and CEDAP

•RKB includes information on 
over 130 grants.

•The site also acts as the 
application point for the 
Commercial Equipment Direct 
Assistance Program (CEDAP), 
which provides free equipment 
to responders not within Urban 
Areas Security Initiative cities.  
This includes PPE, imaging, 
detection, communications, and 
IT tools.



Terrorism Knowledge BaseTerrorism Knowledge Base®®

www.tkb.org

http://www.mipt.org/


TKB offers access to:

• 33,000+ terrorist incidents 

• 1,200+ terrorist biographies

• 1,000+ group profiles

• 200+ legal cases

Features:

• Interactive maps

• Easy to use charts and 
graphs

• Side-by-side comparisons

Terrorism Knowledge Base



• Interactive maps overlay 
incident locations with:

• detailed satellite images

• population density

• key infrastructure

• Users view incidents by:

• region

• country

• city

TKB GIS Mapping of Terrorist Incidents



Over 1,000 group profiles

Profiles include:

• Mother-tongue Name

• Base of Operations 

• Founding Philosophy 

• Current Goals

• “Baseball Card” Terror 
Stats

• Key Leaders

• Related Groups

• Additional Resources

TKB Terrorist Group Profiles



1,200 key leader and 
member profiles

Profiles include:

• Aliases

• Role 

• Current 
Location 

• Biography

• Photographs

• Legal cases

TKB Terrorist Leader Profiles



TKB Incident Analysis Wizard



Institute for Defense AnalysesInstitute for Defense Analyses

Dates from World War IIDates from World War II
Federally funded research & development center Federally funded research & development center 
–– funded by national budgetfunded by national budget

Each FFRDC different (astronomy observatories; Each FFRDC different (astronomy observatories; 
nuclear laboratories; research institutesnuclear laboratories; research institutes
National Academy of Sciences; RAND are National Academy of Sciences; RAND are ““sisterssisters””

Serves Secretary of Defense, Joint Chiefs of Serves Secretary of Defense, Joint Chiefs of 
Staff, and Unified Military CommandsStaff, and Unified Military Commands
Independent and nonpartisanIndependent and nonpartisan

www.ida.org/

http://www.ida.org/


IDA Homeland Security TasksIDA Homeland Security Tasks

Administer the SAFETY Act (Administer the SAFETY Act (““Support Support 
Antiterrorism by Fostering Effective Antiterrorism by Fostering Effective 
TechnologiesTechnologies”” Act)Act)
Hosted classified congressional panel examining Hosted classified congressional panel examining 
the effects of EMP in U.S.the effects of EMP in U.S.
Accept smaller, more specific tasks from DHS Accept smaller, more specific tasks from DHS 
Science & Technology DirectorateScience & Technology Directorate



InIn--House PublicationsHouse Publications

Library is demonstrating its worth to the Library is demonstrating its worth to the 
organization!organization!
Daily eDaily e--mail summary tracking all new reports, mail summary tracking all new reports, 
documents, studies, congressional testimonydocuments, studies, congressional testimony

From over 40 organizationsFrom over 40 organizations
From several government agenciesFrom several government agencies

IED BibliographyIED Bibliography



What Else Is Out There?What Else Is Out There?

Scholarly JournalsScholarly Journals
Magazines and newslettersMagazines and newsletters
Books and encyclopediasBooks and encyclopedias
Databases and online servicesDatabases and online services
StatisticsStatistics
Congressional testimonyCongressional testimony
Specialized mediaSpecialized media
WebsitesWebsites



Scholarly JournalsScholarly Journals

BiosecurityBiosecurity and Bioterrorismand Bioterrorism
Disaster Prevention and ManagementDisaster Prevention and Management
FBI Law Enforcement BulletinFBI Law Enforcement Bulletin**
Hampton Roads International Security QuarterlyHampton Roads International Security Quarterly
Homeland Security AffairsHomeland Security Affairs**
Intelligence and National SecurityIntelligence and National Security
International Journal of Intelligence and CounterintelligenceInternational Journal of Intelligence and Counterintelligence
International SecurityInternational Security
Journal of Homeland Security & Emergency ManagementJournal of Homeland Security & Emergency Management
Studies in Conflict and TerrorismStudies in Conflict and Terrorism
Studies in IntelligenceStudies in Intelligence**
Terrorism and Political Violence Terrorism and Political Violence 

* Free sites

http://www.liebertpub.com/publication.aspx?pub_id=111
http://www.emeraldinsight.com/Insight/viewContainer.do?containerType=Journal&containerId=10806
http://www.fbi.gov/publications/leb/leb.htm
http://www.teamultimedia.com/hrisq/
http://www.hsaj.org/
http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/titles/02684527.asp
http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/titles/08850607.asp
http://www.mitpressjournals.org/loi/isec?cookieSet=1
http://www.bepress.com/jhsem/
http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/tf/1057610X.html
https://www.cia.gov/library/center-for-the-study-of-intelligence/csi-publications/csi-studies/index.html
http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/titles/09546553.asp


Magazines and NewslettersMagazines and Newsletters

Homeland Defense JournalHomeland Defense Journal (Market Access International)(Market Access International)
Homeland Defense Watch Homeland Defense Watch ((Inside DefenseInside Defense))
Homeland Security AlertHomeland Security Alert ((Frost & SullivanFrost & Sullivan))
Homeland Security MagazineHomeland Security Magazine (McGraw(McGraw--Hill)Hill)
Journal of Homeland SecurityJournal of Homeland Security (H S Institute)(H S Institute)
Terror Response Technology ReportTerror Response Technology Report (Defense Daily)(Defense Daily)

http://www.homelanddefensejournal.com/hdl/home.asp
http://www.insidedefense.com/
http://www.frost.com/prod/servlet/frost-home.pag
http://www.mcgraw-hillhomelandsecurity.com/homelandsdir/hs_hsq_current.jsp
http://www.homelandsecurity.org/newjournal/
http://www.defensedaily.com/cgi/catalog/info?TR2


Books/EncyclopediasBooks/Encyclopedias

Direct interest:Direct interest:
Critical Infrastructure Protection in Homeland SecurityCritical Infrastructure Protection in Homeland Security
Encyclopedia of Bioterrorism DefenseEncyclopedia of Bioterrorism Defense
Encyclopedia of TerrorismEncyclopedia of Terrorism
Homeland Security: Protecting AmericaHomeland Security: Protecting America’’s Targetss Targets
Threats to Homeland SecurityThreats to Homeland Security

Collateral interest:Collateral interest:
Encyclopedia of Espionage, Intelligence & SecurityEncyclopedia of Espionage, Intelligence & Security
Encyclopedia of the Modern Middle East & North AfricaEncyclopedia of the Modern Middle East & North Africa
Encyclopedia of Islam & the Muslim WorldEncyclopedia of Islam & the Muslim World

QUICKLY GROWING FIELD!QUICKLY GROWING FIELD!



Databases, ADatabases, A--KK

AgricolaAgricola
Congressional Research Service (see later slide for more detail)Congressional Research Service (see later slide for more detail)
CQ Homeland SecurityCQ Homeland Security**
Defense Technical Information CenterDefense Technical Information Center
Energy Citations DatabaseEnergy Citations Database
ForensicNetBase/LawEnforcementNetBaseForensicNetBase/LawEnforcementNetBase
Global Terrorism DatabaseGlobal Terrorism Database
Government Accountability OfficeGovernment Accountability Office
Homeland Security Digital LibraryHomeland Security Digital Library****
International Security & CounterInternational Security & Counter--Terrorism Reference CenterTerrorism Reference Center**
JaneJane’’s Terrorism and Insurgency Centres Terrorism and Insurgency Centre**

* Commercial site  **Speaker affiliated sites

http://agricola.nal.usda.gov/
http://homeland.cq.com/
http://stinet.dtic.mil/
http://www.osti.gov/energycitations/
http://www.forensicnetbase.com/
http://www.start.umd.edu/data/gtd/
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.hsdl.org/
http://www.epnet.com/thisTopic.php?marketID=4&topicID=401
http://jtic.janes.com/


Databases, LDatabases, L--ZZ

Lessons Learned Information SharingLessons Learned Information Sharing****
National Agricultural Safety DatabaseNational Agricultural Safety Database
National Criminal Justice Reference CenterNational Criminal Justice Reference Center
National Technical Information ServiceNational Technical Information Service
PolicyFilePolicyFile**
PubMedPubMed ((MedLineMedLine))
Responder Knowledge BaseResponder Knowledge Base****
Terrorism Knowledge BaseTerrorism Knowledge Base****
Terrorism Research CenterTerrorism Research Center
TRIS Online TRIS Online (Transportation Research Information Services)(Transportation Research Information Services)
Worldwide Incidents Tracking SystemWorldwide Incidents Tracking System (NCTC)(NCTC)

https://www.llis.dhs.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/nasd/
http://www.ncjrs.gov/abstractdb/search.asp
http://www.ntis.gov/search/index.aspx?
http://www.policyfile.com/
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez
http://www.rkb.mipt.org/
http://www.tkb.org/
http://www.terrorism.com/
http://ntlsearch.bts.gov/tris/index.do
http://wits.nctc.gov/


StatisticsStatistics
Bureau of Justice StatisticsBureau of Justice Statistics
CDC StatisticsCDC Statistics
FAA Accident and Incident DataFAA Accident and Incident Data
Federal Justice Statistics Resource CenterFederal Justice Statistics Resource Center
FedStatsFedStats
National Center for Health StatisticsNational Center for Health Statistics
Office of Immigration StatisticsOffice of Immigration Statistics
Sourcebook of Criminal Justice StatisticsSourcebook of Criminal Justice Statistics
Statistical Abstract of the United StatesStatistical Abstract of the United States
Uniform Crime ReportsUniform Crime Reports
US Fire Administration StatisticsUS Fire Administration Statistics

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
http://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/
http://www.faa.gov/data_statistics/accident_incident/
http://fjsrc.urban.org/index.cfm
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
http://www.dhs.gov/ximgtn/statistics/index.shtm
http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
http://www.usfa.dhs.gov/statistics/


Congressional TestimonyCongressional Testimony

Vendors:Vendors:
CQ CQ 
Federal News ServiceFederal News Service
LexisNexisLexisNexis

Official SourcesOfficial Sources
Congressional Websites [included prepared statements and Congressional Websites [included prepared statements and 
sometimes videos of sessionssometimes videos of sessions
GPO Access GPO Access HearingsHearings [final official version but often long delay][final official version but often long delay]

Prepared testimony vs. transcripts of delivered testimonyPrepared testimony vs. transcripts of delivered testimony
Prepared testimony does not include questions and answers or Prepared testimony does not include questions and answers or 
items submitted for the recorditems submitted for the record
Prepared remarks are not always delivered as anticipatedPrepared remarks are not always delivered as anticipated

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/chearings/index.html


A Note About CRS ReportsA Note About CRS Reports

AvailabilityAvailability
Prepared for Members of Congress; no public distributionPrepared for Members of Congress; no public distribution

VendorsVendors
GalleryWatchGalleryWatch/Penny Hill /Penny Hill 
LexisNexis Congressional Research Digital CollectionLexisNexis Congressional Research Digital Collection

Free SitesFree Sites
Open CRSOpen CRS
Federation of American Scientists (FAS)Federation of American Scientists (FAS)
National Agricultural Law CenterNational Agricultural Law Center
National Council for Science and EnvironmentNational Council for Science and Environment
University of North TexasUniversity of North Texas

http://www.opencrs.com/
http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/index.html
http://www.nationalaglawcenter.org/crs/
http://www.ncseonline.org/NLE/CRS/
http://digital.library.unt.edu/govdocs/crs/index.tkl


Premium Content Intelligence MediaPremium Content Intelligence Media

SITESITE (Search for International Terrorist (Search for International Terrorist 
Entities) InstituteEntities) Institute

Issues immediate transcriptions of public statements Issues immediate transcriptions of public statements 
and video appearances by major terror groups & and video appearances by major terror groups & 
figuresfigures

STRATFORSTRATFOR
Terrorism Research CenterTerrorism Research Center

http://www.siteinstitute.org/
http://www.stratfor.com/
http://www.terrorism.com/index.php


Websites, AWebsites, A--HH

Center for the Study of Weapons of Mass DestructionCenter for the Study of Weapons of Mass Destruction
Center for Terrorism Risk Management PolicyCenter for Terrorism Risk Management Policy
Centers for Disease Control & PreventionCenters for Disease Control & Prevention
Combating Terrorism CenterCombating Terrorism Center
CounterCounter--Terrorism Training and Resources for Law Terrorism Training and Resources for Law 
EnforcementEnforcement
Dept of State, Office of the Coordinator of CounterterrorismDept of State, Office of the Coordinator of Counterterrorism
Emergency Management InstituteEmergency Management Institute
Emergency Response & Research InstituteEmergency Response & Research Institute
Homeland Defense and Security ResourcesHomeland Defense and Security Resources
Homeland Security InstituteHomeland Security Institute

http://www.ndu.edu/WMDCenter/
http://www.rand.org/multi/ctrmp/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.ctc.usma.edu/
http://www.counterterrorismtraining.gov/
http://www.counterterrorismtraining.gov/
http://www.state.gov/s/ct/
http://training.fema.gov/
http://www.emergency.com/
http://www.nps.edu/Library/Research/SubjectGuides/SpecialTopics/Homeland Defense and Security/HomelandDefense.html
http://www.homelandsecurity.org/


Websites, IWebsites, I--ZZ

Illinois Law Enforcement Media Resource CenterIllinois Law Enforcement Media Resource Center
Institute for Homeland Security StudiesInstitute for Homeland Security Studies
International Institute for CounterInternational Institute for Counter--TerrorismTerrorism
JURIST Legal News & ResearchJURIST Legal News & Research——Terrorism Law & PolicyTerrorism Law & Policy
National Emergency Training CenterNational Emergency Training Center——Learning Resource Learning Resource 
CenterCenter
National Homeland Security KnowledgebaseNational Homeland Security Knowledgebase
PPRI Disaster and Emergency Management Information PPRI Disaster and Emergency Management Information 
NetworkNetwork
SEARCH (National Consortium for Justice Information and SEARCH (National Consortium for Justice Information and 
Statistics)Statistics)

http://www.ptb.state.il.us/ilemrc/
http://www.ndu.edu/IHSS/
http://www.ict.org.il/
http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/terrorism.htm
http://www.lrc.fema.gov/index.html
http://www.lrc.fema.gov/index.html
http://www.twotigersonline.com/
http://ccs.tamu.edu/homeland_security/index_home.html
http://ccs.tamu.edu/homeland_security/index_home.html
http://www.search.org/
http://www.search.org/


Contact InformationContact Information

Greta E. Marlatt Greta E. Marlatt 
Naval Postgraduate School/Homeland Security Digital LibraryNaval Postgraduate School/Homeland Security Digital Library
gmarlatt@nps.edugmarlatt@nps.edu; 831; 831--656656--3500 3500 

Dr. Brad RobisonDr. Brad Robison
Memorial Institute for the Prevention of TerrorismMemorial Institute for the Prevention of Terrorism
robison@mipt.orgrobison@mipt.org; 405; 405--278278--6311 6311 

Bradley E. GernandBradley E. Gernand
Institute for Defense AnalysesInstitute for Defense Analyses----HeadquartersHeadquarters
bgernand@ida.orgbgernand@ida.org; 703; 703--845845--2405 2405 

mailto:gmarlatt@nps.edu
mailto:robison@mipt.org
mailto:bgernand@ida.org
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